
January 3, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: David C. Trimble, Chief
Operator Licensing and Human Performance Branch
Division of Inspection and Regional Support, NRR

FROM: Richard M. Pelton/RA/
Operator Licensing and Human Performance Branch
Division of Inspection and Regional Support, NRR

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING WITH THE INSTITUTE OF NUCLEAR
POWER OPERATIONS (INPO) ON LICENSED OPERATOR TRAINING

DATE AND TIME: January 23, 2006
11:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike -- Room O 4 B6
Rockville, MD  20852-2738

PURPOSE: To discuss INPO’s efforts to improve and enhance licensed operator
training and evaluation.

CATEGORY 2*: This is a Category 2 Meeting. The public is invited to participate in this
meeting by discussing regulatory issues with the NRC at designated
points identified on the agenda.

PARTICIPANTS NRC/NRR INPO
D. Trimble K. Hamlin

Enclosure:
Preliminary agenda

MEETING CONTACT: Richard Pelton, NRR
rmp1@nrc.gov
301-415-1028

* Commission’s Policy Statement on “Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings,” (67 FR
36920),May 28, 2002
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Enclosure

PRELIMINARY AGENDA FOR PUBLIC MEETING
WITH THE INSTITUTE OF NUCLEAR POWER OPERATIONS

ON LICENSED OPERATOR TRAINING

January 23, 2006; 11:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike -- Room O 4 B6

Rockville, MD  20852-2738

! Efforts to improve and enhance licensed operator training and evaluation.


